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1) This is my Q thread for August 19, 2020 

My Theme: Placeholder Indictments Tracking - Kevin
Clinesmith

2)

3) After failing to get an answer from POTUS last week, a reporter tried again today

to get information from the White House about Q.
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Dear journos:

If you want to know if POTUS is connected to Q, ask the question TO POTUS and ask

the question without referring to anything else, or you're not going to get a straight

answer.

5) Two years ago, a reporter asked Press Secretary Sanders about Q and got a similar

reaction.

6) In October of 2017, Q opened a disinformation campaign that focused attention on

American political figures while plans were being made to arrest their counterparts in

Saudi Arabia.
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7) Q wrote "11.3 - Podesta indicted."

Note:

11.3 is not the most common way of expressing a date.

No year was indicated.

No first name for "Podesta" was given.

Indictments are not publicly announced if they are sealed.

8) A few hours later, Q wrote: "Proofs to begin 11.3."

9) The next day, Q warned that upon the arrest of Podesta, rioting would occur. Q

said POTUS would have the military prepared to handle insurrection.

The fallout was slated for 11.3.

Podesta arrest was actionable 11.4.
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10) What no one expected to happen on November 4th was the arrest of corrupt

members of the Saudi Royal family.

Saudi princes arrested in anti-corruption probe: report
The king ousted one of the country's highest-level royals from power, removing
Prince Miteb bin Abdullah as head of the National Guard

https://www.cbsnews.com/news/11-saudi-princes-arrested-in-anti-corruption-probe/

11) People forget that Q had also been dropping clues about Saudi Arabia that week. 

An anon made the connection. 

Q explained that the threat to arrest American political figures was a diversion to

draw attention while the arrest of the Saudis was being planed.

12) Corruption would first be dealt with in Saudi Arabia, then the U.S, then Europe,

Asia, etc.

https://www.cbsnews.com/news/11-saudi-princes-arrested-in-anti-corruption-probe/
https://www.cbsnews.com/news/11-saudi-princes-arrested-in-anti-corruption-probe/
https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EfzePz_UEAAFAWD.jpg


13) Many people assume that the Podesta brothers got off scot-free, but Q said both

have sealed indictments pending.

14) There was no rioting or violence in November of 2017 because there were no

arrests.

It's interesting that as John Durham's investigation draws to a conclusion & the

arrest of corrupt American political figures becomes more likely, rioting in major U.S.

cities is commonplace.

15) In July of 2019, Q posted a placeholder indicating that declassified documents

would show that exculpatory evidence was withheld from the FISA court in order to

obtain a warrant to allow the FBI to spy on Carter Page and through him—the Trump

campaign.

16) That evidence was revealed 5 months later in the DOJ OIG report, which showed

https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EfzhyyKUcAApOsN.png
https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EfzjGgrUwAAeUUJ.png
https://pbs.twimg.com/media/Efzjs8OU0AAiL-a.png


that Kevin Clinesmith changed an email that confirmed Carter Page was helping the

CIA. 

The change made it appear as if Page was not working for the CIA, but rather, Russia.

IG Report: FBI Doctored Evidence To Paint Carter Page As Russian Spy
The FBI under James Comey doctored evidence to falsely paint Carter Page as a
Russian spy, a new IG report from the Department of Justice found.

https://thefederalist.com/2019/12/09/ig-report-fbi-doctored-evidence-to-falsely-paint-car…

17) In April of 2020, Q posted a placeholder that would track future indictments. The

placeholder has several categories including Civ, Non-Civ, Acts of Treason, Foreign

Acts and FISA. 

Six spots were allotted for the first set of indictments.

18) The designations "Civ" and "Non-Civ" could refer to civil versus non-civil

(criminal) complaints or it could refer to civilian versus non-civilian (military)

jurisdictions. 

I'm leaning toward civilian vs military (DOJ versus UCMJ).

19) Because Q's enemies use advanced AI programs (sniffers) to decode his posts, he

often uses double meanings to send them searching in the wrong direction.
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20) In October of 2017, Q posted this message. 

We know it was made in reference to the events of the first week of November 2017,

but the phrase "11.3 verifies as 1st marker" could have a double meaning.

21) On August 17th, after a 17-day absence, Q filled in the first name in the first set of

indictments with Kevin Clinesmith. 

Clinesmith's initials are KC, but if you assign a numeric value to each letter, they

become 11.3.

22) Is Clinesmith (11.3) the "first marker" Q referred to on October 31, 2017?

23) Note: 

The placeholder with Clinesmith's name has both the "Non-Civ" (above) and "Civ"

https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EfzrBH_VAAAYnCJ.png
https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EfzrChMUwAA6UGU.jpg
https://pbs.twimg.com/media/EfztvGNUEAAqhwt.png
https://pbs.twimg.com/media/Efzu835UYAAYiaD.png


(below) categories on it, making it unclear exactly which category Clinesmith belongs

in.

24) The link in the placeholder points to a page on the DOJ website describing the

crime Clinesmith committed—conspiracy to defraud the U.S. Government as

described in 18 U.S.C. § 371.

https://www.justice.gov/archives/jm/criminal-resource-manual-923-18-usc-371-

conspiracy-defraud-us

25) In his plea agreement, Clinesmith pled guilty to 18 U.S.C. 1001—making a false

statement.

Sean Davis
@seanmdav

Replying to @seanmdav

Boasberg just said that, based on the law and the evidence 
and Kevin Clinesmith's statement, he accepts Clinesmith's 
guilty plea for doctoring evidence in a FISA warrant 
application against Carter Page and finds Clinesmith guilty 
of one count in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1001.
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1.5K 774 people are Tweeting about this

26) Sauce.

18 U.S. Code § 1001 - Statements or entries generally

https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/1001

27) Lumping Q in with anarchist and militia groups, Facebook takes punitive action

against more than 10,000 pages, groups and Instagram accounts.

Facebook restricts more than 10,000 QAnon and US militia groups
Move is part of a broad Facebook policy shift toward movements with links to
violence such as baseless internet conspiracy Qanon

https://www.theguardian.com/us-news/2020/aug/19/facebook-qanon-us-militia-groups-…

28)

29) A reporter finally asked POTUS about Qanon.

Here's his answer.
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30) "When this country is gone, the rest of the world will follow."

~ President Trump

(8/18/2020)

"IF AMERICA FALLS, THE WORLD FALLS."

Q+ 

(8/31/2018)
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